

Re: Rate Mitigation

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 18 Apr 2017 09:56:17 -0400

Thanks for confirming.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 9:55 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

On our end, it's only Maria and Felix attending.

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: April 18, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)
Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi guys –

It strikes me that there are an awful lot of people on this invitation. Can we try to limit support staff to 1 or 2 please?

Thanks and sorry for not getting to this earlier.

P.